Pollock, Cher:!

From: Castleman, David

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 12:38 PM

To: Poltock, Cherry

Cc: Holt, Connie

Subject: RE: Fallen JFRD Officer Line of Duty - Walter Flowers
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 4:.00 PM

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon Cherry,

Here is the information related to FF Flowers line-of-duty death with JFRD:

Firefighter Walter W. Flowers

Died on Dec. 25, 1968

Firefighter Walter W. Flowers was killed when he was thrown from Engine 13 after it was struck by
a Florida East Coast train at an Atlantic Boulevard crossing. Engine 13 was en route to a Southside
fire at the time of the accident, and Mr. Flowers had been riding on the tailboard. Three other
firefighters were injured in the accident.

Chief Riska is going to take the lead on this since FF Flowers was assigned to Suppression. In
addition, I will be transitioning back to the field on April 1 so I feel that its best for Chief Riska to be
the POC for JFRD. The signs will most-likely be designated at Fire Station 13. As soon as he has the
locations for both signs I will forward you that information.

Thank you,

Chief Castleman

David S. Castleman, MPA, RPM, CCP-C
Chiel of Rescue

Jacksonville Fire & Rescue Department

515 North Julia Street

Jacksonville, FL 32202-4128

Office: (904) 255-3302

Cell: (904) 654-6351

Fax: (904) 255-7787

Email: DavidS@coj.net
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OME CITY. ONE JACKSONVILLE.

NOTICE: This message is confidential, intended for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is
proprietary to the sender and/or privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable Florida and federal law, including, but not limited to, privacy standards imposed pursuant to the
federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA'). Receipt by anyone other than
the named recipient(s) is not a waiver of any applicable privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or

distribution is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact th d
email and destroy all copies of the original message. pienh P act the sender by reply

From: Pollock, Cherry <CPollock@coj.net>
sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 1:45 PM
To: Castleman, David <DavidS@coj.net>

Cc: Holt, Connie <CHolt@coj.net>; Ferraro, Albert <Ferraro@coj.net>; Powers, Keith <KPowers@coj.net>
Subject: FW: Fallen JFRD Officer Line of Duty - Walter Flowers

Hi Chief Castleman - please see the attached text regarding a request for a Fallen Officer Honorary Marker for Walter
Flowers. Do you have any JFRD records confirming the line of duty?

Thank you!

Cherry S. Pollock

Assistant General Counsel
Office of General Counsel

City of Jacksonville

117 W. Duval Street, Suite 480
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Ph: 904-255-5070

From: 9043168335@mms.att.net <9043168335@mms.att.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 1:41 PM

To: Pollock, Cherry <CPollock@coj.net>

Subject:
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Pollock, Cherz

From: Powers, Keith

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 12:04 PM

To: Riska, Steven; Pollock, Cherry

Subject: RE: Walter Flowers Memorial Legislation - Ready for Filing
See below

Keith Powers

Director/Fire Chief

Jacksonville Fire/Rescue Department
515 N. Julia Street

Jacksonville, Fl. 32202
904-255-3300 office

904-237-9807 cell

ONE CITY - ONE JACKSONVILLE!

From: Powers, Keith

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 11:58 AM

To: Riska, Steven <SRiska@coj.net>

Subject: RE: Walter Flowers Memorial Legislation - Ready for Filing

Cherry,

Please see the hyperlink below. Walter Flowers name is also in the State of Florida Fallen Firefighter Memorial Wall in
Ocala.

https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/sfm/bfst/florida-fallen-firefighter-memorial#F

Thanks again,
Keith

Keith Powers

Director/Fire Chief

Jacksonville Fire/Rescue Department
515 N. Julia Street

Jacksonville, Fl. 32202
004-255-3300 office

904-237-9807 cell

ONE CITY - ONE JACKSONVILLE!

From: Riska, Steven <SRiska@cgj.net>
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 12:22 PM Exhibit 1
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To: Powers, Keith <KPowers@coj.net>
subject: FW: Walter Flowers Memorial Legislation - Ready for Filing

Erom: Pollock, Cherry <CPollock@coj.net>

sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 12:00 PM

To: Riska, Steven <SRiska@coj.net>

Subject: RE: Walter Flowers Memorial Legislation - Ready for Filing

Hi Chief - | just wanted to give you an update on the attached Walter Flowers Legislation. All affected propert

on Atlantic Blvd. have been notified, and there were no objections. | will finalize and get the attached IZ isl t‘y ——
for filing with Legislative Services. Do you have any information regarding the Florida Joint Council of Firz a\:nd|cm ready
Emergency Services, the Memorial Wall in Ocala, Ringing of the Bell and Last Guard ritual for Walter Flowers? | incl

all of this in the attached legislation, but | can delete all of that If you do not have the records. Please let n::.knc')r: e

Thank you!

Cherry S. Pollock

Assistant General Counsel
Office of General Counsel

City of Jacksonville

117 W. Duval Street, Suite 480
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Ph: 904-255-5070

From: Riska, Steven <SRiska@coj.net>

sent; Friday, February 24, 2023 8:35 AM

To: Pollock, Cherry <CPoliock@coj.net>
Subject: Walter Flowers Memorial Legislation

Could you please give me an update on the Walter Flowe i i
rs islati
e Memorial Road Sign legislation? Thank you for your

Respectfully,

Steven Riska

Division Chief of Operations
Jacksonville Fire Rescue Department
515 North Julia Street

Jacksonville ,Florida 32202
sriska@coj.net

work (904)255-3309

cell (904}576-8938
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